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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92—1130)
~ RE:

via air at 1:45 p.m., on 5/16/63. He was accompanied
by MORRIE SUESS, a movie director, SUESS was on the same
plane with ROSSELLI on 5/12/63 when ROSSELLI went to Las

Vegas.

airport and indicated he would return the car Monday 5/20/63.

This car

night, FISUR revealed ROSSELLI left his apartment on 5/17/63
in this car at about 1:00 p.m.. Los Angeles 4396-c* indicated

ROSSELLI

out late

iﬁgﬁ ROSELLI, aka.,
ROSSELLI arrived Los Angeles from Las Vegas

ROSSELLI rented Hertz Corporation car on 5/16/63 at
parked at ROSSELLI's Los Angeles apartment last

was going to Beverly Hills,. W [ K
" LA 14396-C* advised on 5/17/63 that ROSSELLI was =~ F [
last night with SALLY PARKER and "JACK" - identity -

I -

t
these persons not . knowno b s . : : !
i

CSIA 4333-C furnished—tnformation on 5/16/63 that
AMEBELL, friend of ROSSELLI and of SAM GIANCANA of
S-1iéw residence aml telephone number CR 5-7201.. !

OSLA 4178-S advised this number listed o JUDITEACAMFE (¢

JVON IMMOOR, apartment two at 660 North Doheny_Drive, Los.. B
YAngeles,
1Hg to neWSpaper_columnist_

‘VON IMMOOR is CAMPBELL's maiden name., JUDITHg “accord-
HARRISON CARROLL, is currently , j
I§HER,Ewell known entertainer%f}z¢[ //?
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